FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIQN R(}-2

WALHINGICH, L. 20403

Donald F. Machowiez, Treasurer As 2 200
Minnecsota®s Fifth Congressional
District Republican Commities
1730 New Brighton Boulevard
Minneapolis, MN 55413

Idemtification Number: CO0319035
Keference: Year End Report {1/1/90-12/31/09)
Dear 3r. Machowicz:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's prelinmnary review of the repori(s})
sefarenced above, The review raiscd questions conceming certain information cantained
in the report{s). An iternization follows:

.Y cur report dnea not inchide a Schedule HI 1o diselose the ratio [or the
allocation of admministrative and genetic votcr drive costs, This ratio is
determined gl the bopumiig of 2agh twa yoor olaation evele, All shared
administrative and generic votor drive costs incurrcd during the two-year
eyele must be allocated according to this ratio, unlesa the foderal account
elects to pay a higher percentage of its cost. 11 CFR §106.5(b)2), (d)1},
()21 and 11 CFR §§104.10(b)( 1)(ii}{B) and 106.6{c)

Tlewse provide o Schedule H3 to support the cnley 1eported on Ling 18 of
the Detpiled Summary Page. All transfers veceived from a commuttec’s
non-federal account for joint activity must be itemized on Schedule H3
regardiess of the amount wansferred. 2 U.8.C. 54 34(h)(33(L¥)

_Pleuse provide the Celumm A tofals for the Summmary and Detailed
Syrnmary [ages. Note that changes in your figures way allect your Calumm
A totals on this report atdfor on subsecquent réports.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) shuul] Lis filed with Lhe Fedaral Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the dals of (his Jetter. 1f yon necd asgistonce, please feel free to comfact me on our




toll-free numbet, (300) 424-5530 (at the prompi press 1, Una picss 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local nmumber is (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

/@/jﬁ%ﬁ_

Luecy J, Denny
Reports Analyst
275 Reports Analysis Division







